
12:00-12:20	Welcome!
12:20-12:30	Membership updates.
12:30-12:40	CDCI Year in Review Introduction
12:40-1:00	CDCI Year in Review Academics
1:00-1:20	CDCI Year in Review Service
1:20-1:30	Break
1:30-1:40	White House!
1:40-1:45	CAC photo!
1:45-2:05	CDCI Year in Review Research
2:05-2:25	CDCI Year in Review Communication
2:25-2:35	Open feedback on Year in Review
2:35-2:45	Fall 2024 Updates
2:45-3:00	Public comment and discuss how meeting went

- The meeting began at 12:05 once we had 6 members and quorum.
- David led introductions. Members and CDCI personnel introduced themselves.
- The table below show who was present.

	Yes
	Yes
	Yes
	No
	No
	Yes
	No
	Yes
	Yes
	Yes
	70% of members

- Winnie shared goal is to provide short trainings so easy for people to participate. Then give them links to other resources to learn more.
 - Skye: Took an online class recently. She liked the feature that all the class resources could be downloaded easily.
 - Mike: Like the idea of short trainings. Recommended making sure there are good resources to link to. May need to create those ahead of time if do not exist. Those resources should be in plain language.
- Adrienne led discussion on service this year. She reviewed the goals and progress presented in the CDCI Year in Review 2024 document.
 - When Adrienne highlighted the leadership series, she asked who has participated. Several CDCI CAC members have participated.
 - Adrienne asked the CAC: How can we best learn about people's experiences with services?
 - Michael: Important to have discussions with people about issues important to them. Do not need to do a lot of these, but they are important. Sometimes resources exist in theory, but not reality.
 - David: Personal stories are very important.
 - Skye: Asked what is the goal for learning about experiences?
 - Adrienne said we have more than one goal. One is to see how effective our programs are. Another is this can help us decide what new services are needed. A third area is learning how people learn about and access services.
 - Skye said surveys like this can be very helpful. Also helpful to share what is working. This can inform people about good resources.
 - Mel: Said a listening session from 2023 that CDCI co-hosted had good information. She remembered a good discussion about services. Recommend we go back to that information to learn more.

- There were panels of advocates who spoke from different states.
- Persephone said this should have been a celebration.
 - She said many people in Burlington who are homeless only received services in institutions.
 - Kirsten said at the event there was recognition that while there have been gains, there is a lot more work to get done.
 - Kirsten said there are still short-term placements. Olmstead was about people having the option to be served in the community.
 - Kirsten shared the original two plaintiffs in the court case had both developmental disabilities and mental health concerns.
 - Michael said focus of Olmstead was to give people access to

- Mel: It would be helpful to give CAC members a menu of ways they can participate in Community Needs Assessment. Jesse shared four important ways members can help:
 - We need help understanding what we already know and do not know. This will help us choose good questions to ask.
 - We need help with making sure lots of people give feedback and no groups are left out.
 - We need help deciding how best to ask the questions. Surveys, listening sessions, interviews, and other ways of asking questions all need to be planned.
 - And we need help deciding how best to understand and share what we learned. This will be in a report, and likely needs to be shared in other ways to be accessible.
- Jesse noted that the meeting was 10 minutes behind scheduled. Council agreed to reduce agenda item after communications.
- Michael wants to be involved. He is interested in contributing more at CDCI. Wants to meet one on one with people here to explore that.
- Mel:

- Audrey corrected the summary to say we have finished 12 podcast episodes (up from 11)!
- Audrey noted that CDCI received approximately 2 dozen requests for training on accessibility. We need funding to respond to these requests.
- Audrey asked the CAC: Who would you like to see on the podcast next year?
 - Persephone: Recommended self-advocates with mental health diagnoses (example: bipolar or schizophrenia).
 - Mel: Does anyone have a good story of a successful transition out of high school? Recommend be someone who has finished high school. Any successful stories about wraparound?

Jesse responded with two ideas. First, the Pathways to Partnerships schools may know of recent high school graduates that had a successful experience. Second, there is a film that focuses on a high school wraparound intervention called RENEW in the film _____ (CDCI has a copy).
- Michael: I see need to focus on transition after high school AND across other transitions. Could be transition after college. Transition should not be framed as ending at age 25.
- Skye: What about having groups of people on the podcast? Some people may not want to talk for a full podcast by themselves. Could choose different topics and identify groups of people who are all interested in that topic.

- She also shared that she really enjoyed these meetings. She has learned a lot from this group. She appreciates everyone's hard work and participation.
- Several CAC members shared it was a great meeting.
- Discussion was over. The meeting ended about 10 minutes early.